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| Dear Mr. Buschert: 

we Your letter of February 6th has been received. © . ee 

a 2 In response to your inquiry, I sent the following letter . 

“". > to a eltizen on December 14, 1965: .-;.. 
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nd "Reference is made to your letter dated 

December 6, 1965, to Special Agent Lyndal L. Shaneyfelt 

regarding the labeling of two of the Zapruder frames 

numbers 314 and 315 of Commission Exhibit 885 in Vole. 

“yme 18 of the "Hearings Before the President's Commission _ 

on the Assassination of President Kennedy." . 
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"you are correct in the observation that 

frames labeled 314 and 315 of Commission Exhibit 885 

are transposed in Volume 18 as noted in your letter. 

This is a printing error and does not exist in the actual 

FEB .1.41S67 Commission Exhibit. For your information the slides 

from which Commission Exhibit 885 was prepared are 

COMM-FBI correctly numbered and are being shown in their correct 

*  gequence. — . 
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Ks \ . "The National Archives is aware of this 

printing error; however, -I'do appreciate your interest - 

_ fin this matter. ‘ teh Oy Fy 
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“ee “Although my y statement appearing o on 1 page 46 of 
the February, 1967, issue of "Playboy" magazine is accurately ©. 
quoted, it is obvious it was taken out of context. It is necessary 
to read the entire paragraph in which this statement appears to © 
correctly interpret my remarks concerning this matter. I have | 2 
no objections to your making this letter public. — : 

Sincerely yours, 

g. Edgar Hoover 
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‘NOTE: Bufiles contain no record identifiable with Buschert. The 

_ letter quoted herein of 12-14-65 was sent to Miss Judith R. Schmidt, 

11676 3/8 Darlington, Los Angeles, Califo 

 


